March lo, 1949,
Dr. Max R, z‘ll‘g V
Bacteriology Lab.,

~ Cornell University,
Itﬁ’wa, :aOI' , »

\
Dear Maxa

I'v'e aanaged to duvelop a heteroaygote cul;nre sultable for detailed
orossing-bver studies rather sooner than antiocipated, and an enclosing
8-168. This culture hus =1l the advantigas of H=72, plus a few additional
rnarkefs, 80 thers would be no reason why it should not dispiace H-72 entirely.

It-was obtained as a Lacy from the cross
4 r m - Lot e - - 4
Bew e Vlo list X T-L—Bl Lac]: Hal=~ Xyl= Gule Arabe Mtle 'l

It 13 definitely sezregating for Lac, m,_ Xyl and Qal, but sesme %o
be pure (hemizygous or hcxgozygous ?) for Wal~, Arab-. The "=" in reference
t§ Gulactose und arsbinose means only sumewhat slower than wild type; for
lictose, mltose, Xylose and mannitol there is a very clear diffwﬁatm.
I'a checking to verify the hetarozygoaity of the other loci, but from other A |
experience, "w Vl, M, T, and 1 should be heterowveous 1150, slthough with
Bhe piesible axneption of phage resistance (using TS to score vl’ / '1" )
these fuctors are more troublcaéme to VﬁQO!?G on largs numbers of sqgﬂgaqtﬂ

My apologies foi' the mathematics in my last letter~ I Just run aeross your
thesls in J. I. D. I would appreciate a set of your reprints on bacterial
variation if you can spure theg.

. Sincerely,

Joshua Lederberg




